



Director of Specialty Projects
jmill@augustmack.com

Jeffrey serves as Director of Specialty Projects at August Mack in the Columbus office. He has more than 35 years of experience in Wastewater treatment, RCRA site closures and regulatory compliance. Jeffrey received a Bachelor of Science in petroleum engineering and a Master of Science in petroleum engineering. He is a registered Professional Engineer in several states.

Project Experience:

- Wastewater process assessment and permitting for frozen food plant including process evaluation for biological mineralization of food organics.
- Managed compliance as well as agency interactions for 10 food manufacturing plants and established air and wastewater permits under attorney client privilege for plants that were not in place.
- Worked on numerous projects related to managing waste streams associated with natural gas production including field demonstrations of bioremediation for various impacts. Worked on applied research projects both in the field and report preparation for various sponsors of programming.
- Established concepts and installed environmental solutions for minimizing contaminated storm water runoff at Ohio EPA Kirby Tire Fire Site. Reduced Ohio EPA costs through installation of a storm water pond hydraulically upgradient of contaminated fire-fighting pond.

Education & Certifications:

- M.S. Petroleum Engineering, West Virginia University
- B.S. Petroleum Engineering, Marietta College
- 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training, OSHA and current 8-hour refresher
- Registered Professional Engineer
- American Academy of Environmental Engineers Board Certified Environmental Engineer Certification

Expertise:

- Remediation Design and Implementation
- Wastewater Treatment Assessment and Permitting
- Risk Assessment
- RCRA Site Closures

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Director of Specialty Projects
2022-Present

Senior Regulatory Expert
2019-2022

White Castle Management Co.
Environmental Engineer
2003-2018

EES Inc.
Director of Environmental Programs
2000-2003

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Environmental Engineer
1997-2000